



FACULTY SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES

RECOGNIZING THE SCHOLARLY AND PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES OF THE FACULTY

JULY 2010 TO JUNE 2011

Table of Contents

Г	age
Publications	1
Reviews	2
Papers in Process	2
Conferences – Papers Presented	3
Conferences – Attended	4
Speaking Engagements	5
Faculty Symposium	6
Consulting Projects	6
Creative Productions/Endeavors	7
Thesis Chairs/Capstone Advisors	7
Professional Development	8
Professional Organizations	9
Professional Certifications/Licenses	13
Ordained Ministers	14
Community/Church Service	15
Honor Society Membership	18
Awards and Honors	19
Index of Faculty	20

Compiled by the Undergraduate Research Committee Northwest Christian University, 828 E. 11th Avenue, Eugene, OR, 97401

PUBLICATIONS

Bergquist, Tim

- Bergquist, Timothy M., & Maggs, Anne (May 2011). "A Bookstore for Bailey: A Novel Approach to Teaching a Small-Business management Course." *Decision Sciences Journal of Innovative Education*, 9(2), 269-274.
- Dilts, Rachel, Trompisch, Norbert, & Bergquist, Timothy M. (January-April 2011). "Dolphin-Assisted Therapy for Children with Special Needs: A Pilot Study." *Journal of Creativity in Mental Health*, 6(1), 56-68.

Dilts, Rachel

• Dilts, Rachel, Trompisch, Norbert, & Bergquist, Timothy M. (January-April 2011). "Dolphin-Assisted Therapy for Children with Special Needs: A Pilot Study." *Journal of Creativity in Mental Health*, 6(1), 56-68.

Gill, James

- Gill, James A. (August 2010). "Birds of Winter." Fried Chicken and Coffee. Web.
- Gill, James A. (2010). "The Truth of Matin County, Illinois." *Crab Orchard Review* 15(2), 24-29.
- Gill, James A. (February 2011). "Late Winter, Willamette Pass." *Dispatches*. The Common, Web.
- Gill, James A. (2011). "The Poacher." Night Train. 11(1). Web.
- Gill, James A. (May 2011). "Night Fishing, Devil's Kitchen Lake." *Dispatches*. The Common, Web.

Heine, Ron

- Heine, Ronald E. (January 2011). *Origen: Scholarship in the Service of the Church*. Oxford, England: Oxford University Press.
- Heine, Ronald E. (Spring 2011). "Origen and a Hermeneutic for Spirituality." *Stone-Campbell Journal*, 14(1), 67-79.

Lake, Johnny

• Contributor to *Let's Get Real About Racism* by Lee Mun Wah. Berkeley, CA: StirFry Seminars and Consulting, 2011.

Maggs, Anne

• Bergquist, Timothy M., & Maggs, Anne (May 2011). "A Bookstore for Bailey: A Novel Approach to Teaching a Small-Business management Course." *Decision Sciences Journal of Innovative Education*, 9(2), 269-274.

Srader, Doyle

• Srader, Doyle (July 2010). "Before, After, During: Michael Chertoff's post-Katrina Arguments." *Argumentation and Advocacy*, 47, 25-38.

REVIEWS

Bergquist, Tim

- "Determinants of Success in Introductory Business/Economics Statistics: A Survey-Based Analysis." *Journal of Statistics Education*. September 2010.
- "Examining Potential Predictors for Completion of Cardasil Vaccine Sequence Based on Data Gathered at Clinics of John Hopkins Medical Institutions." *Journal of Statistics Education*. October 2010.
- "A Total Cost Analysis of U.S. Supplier Competitiveness." 42nd Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI). Boston, MA. May 2011.
- "The Effects of focal Firm's Boundary Spanning and Absorptive Capacity on Supplier Flexibility: An Empirical Study." 42nd Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI). Boston, MA. May 2011.

Crow, Loren

• "Psalms and Mythology." Dirk Human, editor. Book Review. *Catholic Biblical Quarterly*, 27(3), 628-630. July 2010.

Herzberg, Barbara

• "Conferences Aren't Just for Writers Anymore." *Teaching Children Mathematics*. October 2010.

Lindsay, Dennis

- "The Contextuality of 2 Corinthians 6:14-7:1 An Argument for Integrity." *Stone-Campbell Journal*. Spring 2011.
- "The Epistle to the Hebrews and Christian Theology." Richard Bauckham et al, editors. Book Review. *Stone-Campbell Journal*, 14(1), 148-151. Spring 2011.

PAPERS IN PROCESS

Bergquist, Tim

- Cleversey, Jeremy (MBA Student), & Bergquist, Timothy M. (in review, March 2011). "A Review of Continuous Improvement Activities in the Public Sector." 42nd Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI). Boston, MA.
- Vaughan, Frank (MBA Student), & Bergquist, Timothy M. (in review, March 2011). "An Application of Lean Manufacturing in the Aggregates Crushing Industry." 42nd Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI). Boston, MA.
- Beitz, Jeremy (MBA Student), & Bergquist, Timothy M. (in review, March 2011). "An Application of Employee Ranking and Scheduling at a Local Submarine Sandwich Shop." 42nd Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI). Boston, MA.

 Maggs, Anne, & Bergquist, Timothy M. (in review, May 2011). "A Bookstore for Bailey—Creating a Student-Centered Online Course Based on USDOE Findings." Submitted to *Decision Line*.

Maggs, Anne

 Maggs, Anne, & Bergquist, Timothy M. (in review, May 2011). "A Bookstore for Bailey—Creating a Student-Centered Online Course Based on USDOE Findings." Submitted to *Decision Line*.

CONFERENCES – PAPERS PRESENTED

Bergquist, Tim

- Stone, John (MBA Student), & Bergquist, Timothy M. (November 2010). "An Information Security Investment Risk Model." *Proceedings of the 41st Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI)*, 431-436. San Diego, CA.
- Bergquist, Timothy M. (November 2010). "Using Major Field Tests to Assess the Effectiveness of an MBA Program." *Proceedings of the 41st Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI)*, 2101-2106. San Diego, CA.
- Maggs, Anne, & Bergquist, Timothy M. (November 2010). "Use of an Online, Educational Novel in an Introductory Small-Business Management Class." *Proceedings of the 41st Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI)*, 2111-2116. San Diego, CA.

Heine, Ron

- Heine, Ronald E. (August 2010). "Origen and the Eternal Boundaries." North American Patristic Society Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL.
- Heine, Ronald E. (April 2011). "Origen and Eunuchs for the Kingdom of God (Matthew 19:12)." Stone-Campbell Journal Conference. Cincinnati, OH.
- Heine, Ronald E. (May 2011). "Two Books, One Story: The Message of Luke-Acts"; "Of Whom does the Prophet Speak?: Isaiah and the Theology of Acts"; "The Acts of the Holy Spirit." Christian Heritage Conference. Wi-Ne-Ma Christian Camp. Salem, OR.

Maggs, Anne

• Maggs, Anne, & Bergquist, Timothy M. (November 2010). "Use of an Online, Educational Novel in an Introductory Small-Business Management Class." *Proceedings of the 41st Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI)*, 2111-2116. San Diego, CA.

CONFERENCES – ATTENDED

Aydelott, Beth

• Conference on College Composition Communication. Atlanta, GA. April 2011.

Dilts, Rachel

• Association for Creativity in Counseling. Portland, OR. September 2010.

Fenner, Dave

• Oregon Counseling Association. Portland, OR. October 2010.

Herzberg, Barbara

- Algebraic Thinking Project. Lincoln City, OR. Fall 2010.
- Future Teachers Conference. Western Oregon University, Monmouth, OR. February 2011.

Howard, Jim

• 30th Annual Oregon School Law Conference. Presider and orientation facilitator. Eugene, OR. December 2010.

Kennedy, Michael

• Norwest Association for Theological Discussion. Portland, OR. February 2011.

Kaelin, Brian

- NCCU Conference. Seattle, WA. March 2011.
- Oregon Professional Educators Fair. Portland, OR. April 2011.

Lindsay, Dennis

- NWCCU Annual Meeting. Seattle, WA. March 2011.
- NetVUE (Network for Vocation in Undergraduate Education) Biennial Conference. Indianapolis, IN. March 2011.
- Stone-Campbell Journal Conference. Cincinnati, OH. April 2011.

McNeil, Heike

• ACSM (American College of Sports Medicine) Conference. University of Oregon, Eugene, OR. April 2011.

Schamp, Leanne

• Oregon Counseling Association. Portland, OR. October 2010.

Silver, Steve

- Snezek Library Leadership Institute. Seattle Pacific University. Seattle, WA. July 2010.
- American College of Research Librarians Oregon/Washington Conference. October 2010.
- Oregon Library Association annual meeting. Salem, OR. April 2011.

Wilmarth, Connie

• Bay Area Discrete Mathematical Conference. Berkeley, CA. October 2010.

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

Bergquist, Tim

• *Teaching Through an Educational Novel*. Co-presenter – Anne Maggs. Workshop. Teaching Effectiveness Program (TEP), University of Oregon. Eugene, OR. November 2010.

Bollenbaugh, Mick

• Why I Don't Believe in Business Ethics. Trustee Lectureship Series, The Center for Leadership and Ethics, Northwest Christian University. Eugene, OR. October 2010.

Dilts, Rachel

• *Animal Assisted Therapy*. Animal Sciences Department, Oregon State University. Corvallis, OR. January 2011.

Howard, Jim

• Staff Orientation. Central Linn School District. Albany, OR. August 2010.

Kennedy, Michael

• *The Strength of Humility, the Weakness of Pride*. Trustee Lecture Series, The Center for Leadership and Ethics. Northwest Christian University. Eugene, OR. October 2010.

Lake, Johnny

- Children's Administration Presentation. 2011.
- Douglas County Juvenile Department, Diversity and Cultural Competence Training. Roseburg, OR. 2011.
- Summer Institute for Teachers, 2011. California (Modesto); Washington (Moses Lake, Port Townsend, Wenatchee); Oregon (Bend, Eugene, Hillsboro, Portland, Roseburg, Springfield, Wilsonville).
- "Storytelling: A Basis for Teaching Children." Oregon Country Fair, Veneta, OR. 2011.

Maggs, Anne

• *Teaching Through an Educational Novel*. Co-presenter – Tim Bergquist. Workshop. Teaching Effectiveness Program (TEP), University of Oregon. Eugene, OR. November 2010.

FACULTY SYMPOSIUM

This is a monthly symposium where faculty present on topics to faculty and staff at NCU, usually during the lunch hour.

Bergquist, Tim

• Use of an Online, Educational Novel in an Introductory Small-Business Management Class. Co-presenter – Anne Maggs. October 2010.

Heine, Ron

• Origen. November 2010.

Maggs, Anne

• Use of an Online, Educational Novel in an Introductory Small-Business Management Class. Co-presenter – Tim Bergquist. October 2010.

CONSULTING PROJECTS

Bergquist, Tim

- Leigh Colby, DMD. "Analysis of Insurance Data for Dental Plan." Oregon Dental Care. Eugene, OR. August 2010.
- Leif Ford. "Comparison of ADD, Gender, Age, and Academic Performance." Data analysis for paper for Walden University class. January 2011.
- Hadraba, Heather. "The Use of Motivational Interviewing with Academically Unsuccessful Students." Data analysis for Doctoral dissertation, Oregon State University, February to March 2011.
- Jubber, Denise. "Holistic Treatment for Intimate Partner Violence Survivors." Data analysis for Master's Thesis, Northwest Christian University, March to May 2011.
- Lerwick, Julie. "The Use of Child-Centered Play Therapy in Reducing Anxiety in Pre-Surgery Children." Data analysis for Doctoral dissertation, Oregon State University, May 2011.

Ford, Amy

• Clinical Private Practice. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.

Lake, Johnny

- Oregon Department of Justice, Child Support. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.
- Marion County Administration. Salem, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.
- Eugene Police Department. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.

Paliotta, Frank

• Tax Preparation and Consulting. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.

CREATIVE PRODUCTIONS/ENDEAVORS

Hakes, John

• Released second solo guitar CD – "How Great Thou Art." December 2010.

THESIS CHAIRS/CAPSTONE ADVISORS

Bergquist, Tim – MBA thesis committee chair – 2 students

Bollenbaugh, Mick – IDS 499 advisor – 6 students

Cross, Frank – MBA business plan advisor – 3 students

Dilts, Rachel – School Counseling advisor – 11 students

Fenner, Dave – PSY 499 advisor – 1 student;

Mental Health Counseling thesis committee chair – 1 student

Ford, Amy – Mental Health Counseling thesis committee chair – 2 students

Gill, James – ENG 499 advisor – 3 students; IDS 499 advisor – 1 student

Hakes, John – MUS 422 advisor – 1 student

Heine, Ron – BTH 499 advisor – 1 student

Lindsay, Dennis – CM 499 advisor – 1 student

Kennedy, Michael – MBA thesis committee chair – 2 students

Maggs, Anne – MBA thesis committee chair – 5 students

Moen, Vivian – EDUC 415 advisor – 1 student; graduate Education advisor – 7 students

O'Casey, Terry – CM 499 advisor – 2 students

Paliotta, Frank – ACTG 499 advisor – 4 students

Skaggs, Nani – PSY 499 advisor – 6 students

Srader, Doyle – COMM 499 advisor – 2 students

Wilmarth, Connie – MATH 499 advisor – 1 student

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Crow, Loren

• Sabbatical. Studied archaeology in Israel as Associate Fellow at the W. F. Albright Institute of Archeological Research. August 2010 to May 2011.

Hakes, John

• Passed final certification test; certified at the Operator level of Pro Tools. Classes taken at the University of Southern California. July 2010.

Kaelin, Brian

• Took courses as part of EdD in Educational Foundations and Leadership. George Fox University, Newburg, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.

Lake, Johnny

 Completed doctoral degree and awarded PhD in Educational Leadership. University of Oregon, Eugene, OR. June 2011.

Lindsay, Dennis

- Consulting Editor, Stone-Campbell Journal. July 2010 to June 2011.
- Judge for Undergraduate Student Essay Contest. Stone-Campbell Journal Conference. Cincinnati, OH. April 2011.
- Attended NWCCU Training Session for Accreditation Liaison Officers. Seattle, WA. February 2011.
- Attended NWCCU Annual Meeting. Seattle, WA. March 2011.

Silver, Steve

- Attended Connecting to Collections focus group. Eugene Public Library. Eugene, OR. July 2010.
- Pilot of Patron-driven Book Acquisitions Seminar. Oregon State University. Corvallis, OR. April 2011.

Wilmarth, Connie

• Took physics classes. University of Oregon. Eugene, OR. September 2010 to June 2011.

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Aydelott, Elizabeth

- Council on Christianity and Literature
- Modern Language Association
- National Council of Teachers of English
- Oregon Christian Writers Association

Bergquist, Tim

- American Society for Quality (ASQ), Senior Member
- American Statistical Association (ASA)
- Decision Sciences Institute (DSI)
- Mathematical Association of America (MAA)
- The American Production and Inventory Society (APICS)
- The Institute for Operations Research and Management Science (INFORMS)
- Oregon Historical Society (OHS)

Bollenbaugh, Mick

• American Philosophical Association

Crow, Loren

- American Schools of Oriental Research
- Anglican Association of Biblical Scholars
- Society of Biblical Literature

Dilts, Rachel

- American Counseling Association
- American School Counseling Association
- American Psychological Association
- Association for Creativity in Counseling

Fenner, David

- Oregon Counseling Association
- Oregon Association for Counselor Education and Supervision

Ford, Amy

• Oregon Career Development Association

Gallagher-Starr, Scott

- American Library Association (ALA)
- Association of College and Research Libraries (ACRL)
- Oregon Library Association (OLA)

Goetz, Steve

- American Historical Association (AHA)
- Northwest Association for Theological Discussion (NWATD)

Hakes, John

Music Industry Network of Eugene

Heine, Ron

- International Association of Patristic Studies
- North American Patristics Society
- Society of Biblical Literature

Herzberg, Barbara

- National Council of Teachers of Mathematics.
- Oregon Council of Teachers of Mathematics

Howard, Jim

- American Association of School Administrators (AASA)
- Confederation of School Administrators (COSA)
- National School Board Association (NSBA)
- Oregon School Board Association (OSBA)

Kaelin, Brian

- Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development (ASCD)
- International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE)

Kennedy, Michael

- Academy of Management (AOM)
- Christian Business Faculty Association (CBFA)
- Fraud Examiner's Association
- Northwest Association for Theological Discussion (NWATD)

Lindsay, Dennis

- International Association of Mission Studies (IAMS)
- Northwest Association for Theological Discussion (NWATD)
- Society of Biblical Literature (SBL)

Maggs, Anne

- Business History Conference Society
- Omohundro Institute of Early American History
- Professional and Organizational Development (POD).

McNeil, Heike

- American Chemical Society (ACS)
- American College of Sports Medicine (ACSM)

Mills, Brian

- National Association of Graduate Admissions Professionals
- American Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admissions Officers
- National Association of Foreign Student Advisers
- The Council for Adult and Experiential Learning

Moen, Vivian

- American School Counselor Association
- Association for Curriculum Development (ASCD)
- Ontario School Counselor Association
- Oregon School Counselor Association
- Trauma Response for Lane County

Paliotta, Frank

- American Accounting Association (AAA)
- American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)
- Oregon Society of CPA's

Palmer, Ron

- American Historical Association (AHA)
- Oregon Historical Society (OHS)

Schamp, Leanne

- American Counseling Association (ACA)
- Oregon Counseling Association (OCA)

Silver, Steve

- American Library Association (ALA)
- Association of College and Research Libraries (ACRL)
- Library and Information Technology Association (LITA)
- Library Administration and Management Association (LAMA)
- Orbis-Cascade Alliance Research Interest Group
- Oregon Library Association (OLA)

Skaggs, Nani

- Association for Psychological Science (APS)
- Society for Teaching Psychology (STP)

Srader, Doyle

- National Communication Association
- Religious Communication Association
- Western States Communication Association

Sturms, Chuck

- Northwest Association for Theological Discussion (NWATD)
- Oregon Teachers of English to Speakers of Other Languages

Vermilyea, Tracy

• American Physiological Society

Wilmarth, Constance

- American Mathematical Society (AMS)
- Association for Women in Mathematics (AWM)
- Mathematical Association of America (MAA)

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES

Bergquist, Tim

• Certified Manager of Quality/Organizational Excellence (American Society for Quality)

Dilts, Rachel

• Nationally Certified Counselor (NCC) (National Board of Certified Counselors)

Fenner, Dave

- Approved Clinical Supervisor (ACS) (National Board of Certified Counselors)
- Nationally Certified Counselor (NCC) (National Board of Certified Counselors)

Ford, Amy

- Approved Clinical Supervisor (ACS) (National Board of Certified Counselors)
- Global Career Development Facilitator (GCDF) (National Board of Certified Counselors)
- Nationally Certified Counselor (NCC) (National Board of Certified Counselors)
- Oregon Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC) Registered Intern

Herzberg, Barbara

- Standard Teaching License (Oregon):
 - Grade 5 through Grade 12: Basic Biology
 - Preprimary through Grade 9: Basic Elementary
 - Preprimary through Grade 12: Standard Advanced Mathematics

Howard, Jim

- Standard Teaching License (Oregon)
- School Principal (Oregon)
- School Superintendent (Oregon)

Kaelin, Brian

- Standard Teaching License (California)
- Administrative License (Associated Christian Schools International ACSI)

Lake, Johnny

- K-12 Administrator License (Oregon)
- Certified National Trainer:
 - Respecting Ethnic and Cultural Heritage (REACH)
 - World of Difference Institute, Anti-Defamation League
 - Gender Equity and Student Achievement (GESA)
 - Family and Community Critical Viewing Project
 - Understanding Racism Foundation

McNeil, Heike

• Certified Personal Trainer (American College of Sports Medicine)

Moen, Vivian

• Standard Teaching License (Oregon)

Paliotta, Frank

• Certified Public Accountant (CPA) (New York)

Schamp, Leanne

• Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist (Oregon Board of Licensed Professional Counselors & Therapists)

ORDAINED MINISTERS

Bollenbaugh, Mick

Christian Church (Independent). Ordained at Florence Christian Church, Florence, OR.
June 1975.

Dean, Troy

• Christian Church. Ordained at Eastside Christian Church, Fullerton, CA. May 1995.

Goetz, Steve

• Christian Church (Disciples of Christ). Ordained at Twin Oaks Christian Church, Eugene, OR. June 1984.

Heine, Ron

 Christian Church (Independent). Ordained at Akers Chapel Church of Christ, Plainville, IL. July 1960.

Kennedy, Michael

• Chaplain. Christian Church (Disciples of Christ). Ordained at Central Christian Church, Danbury, CT. May 1972.

Larsen, James

• Churches of Christ. Ordained at Litchfield Church of Christ, Litchfield, MN. Spring 1972.

Lindsay, Dennis

Christian Church and Churches of Christ. Ordained at Havana Church of Christ, Havana,
IL. June 1978.

O'Casey, Terry

- Christian Church. Ordained at Banning Christian Church, Banning, CA. 1985.
- Evangelist. Ordained at Seasonal Christian Church, Seasonal, CA. 1993.

Sturms, Chuck

- Missionary/Preacher. Churches of Christ. Ordained in Medan Sumatra, Indonesia. June 1979
- Missionary/Professor. Christian Church. Ordained in Eugene, OR. January 1987.

COMMUNITY/CHURCH SERVICE

Aydelott, Elizabeth

• Human Rights Commission Board, City of Eugene. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.

Crow, Loren

- Authorized to preach, read Scripture, and serve as Lay Eucharistic Minister. Episcopal Diocese of Oregon. July 2010 to June 2011.
- Member of Board of Chi Rho Theological Lectureship Series. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.

Dilts, Rachel

• Volunteer, Food Drive. Veneta, OR. January 2011.

Fenner, Dave

• Worship assistant/reader, Bethesda Lutheran Church. Eugene, Oregon. July 2010 to June 2011.

Ford, Amy

- Board Member, Oregon Career Information Services (CIS) Advisory Board. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.
- Board Member, Psychosocial Advisory Board, Medical Teams International. Portland, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.
- Member, Lane County Mental Health Disaster Alliance Team. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.
- Volunteer Counselor, Veteran's Administration Clinic. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.

Gill, James

 Adult Choir; Lay Leader; Missions Committee; Church Liaison with Eugene/Springfield Habitat for Humanity. Wesley United Methodist Church. Eugene OR. July 2010 to June 2011.

Hakes, John

• Minister of Music. Northwood Christian Church. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.

Heine, Ron

- Member of the Board, Chairperson of the Research Advisory Committee, European Evangelistic Society. July 2010 to June 2011.
- Elder, taught Sunday School, Twin Oaks Christian Church. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.

Kaelin, Brian

• St. John's Homeless Project. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.

Kennedy, Michael

- Elder and Trustee, First Christian Church. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.
- Representative to the Regional Board, Christian Church (Disciples of Christ) in Oregon, from Eugene district. July 2010 to June 2011.
- Member, Vision Action Team, First Christian Church. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.

Lindsay, Dennis

- Assisting Minister, Central Lutheran Congregation. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.
- Member of Planning Committee, Chi Rho Lectureship Series. Eugene, OR. June 2010 to July 2011.

Moen, Vivian

- Master Food Preserver (teaching Spring classes, weekend workshops such as Apple Days plus 40 hours of community service throughout the year). July 2010 to June 2011.
- Hospice Volunteer (training in October, monthly meetings, clients as needed). July 2010 to June 2011.
- Feeding the homeless project (major activity in May). Eugene Faith Center. Eugene, OR. July 2011 to June 2012.

O'Casev, Terry

• Pastor, High Lakes Christian Church. LaPine, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.

Silver, Steve

- Worship assistant/reader and music team member, Bethesda Lutheran Church. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.
- Board member, Association of College and Research Libraries (ACRL) Oregon Chapter Academic Division. July 2010 to June 2011.
- Member, Orbis-Cascade Alliance Research Interest Group. July 2010 to June 2011.
- Member, Board of Directos, OPALL. July 2010 to June 2011.

Skaggs, Nani

- Worship committee member. Coburg United Methodist Church. Coburg, OR. July 2010 to December 2010.
- Administrative Board member. Co-chair Nuture Committee. Coburg United Methodist Church. Coburg, OR. January 2011 to July 2011.
- Worship leader responsible for communion. Coburg United Methodist Church. Coburg, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.

Srader, Doyle

• Sunday school teacher, college class; teaching team, Celebrate Recovery ministry. Fairfield Baptist Church. Eugene, OR. September 2010 to May 2011.

Stock, Melissa

• Director, Community Choir. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.

Sturms, Chuck

• Board of Directors, member, First Christian Church. Eugene, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.

Vermilyea, Tracy

- Certified Foster Parent, Lane County. Eugene, OR.
- Young Adult Sunday School Teacher, First Church of the Nazarene. Springfield, OR. July 2010 to June 2011.

HONOR SOCIETY MEMBERSHIP

Bergquist, Tim

- Sigma Beta Delta: International Honor Society for Business, Management, and Administration. Since November 2006.
- Alpha Iota Delta: The International Honor Society in the Decision Sciences and Information Systems. Since January 2011.

Cross, Frank

• Sigma Beta Delta: International Honor Society for Business, Management, and Administration. Since December 2010.

Dilts, Rachel

- Golden Key International Honor Society. Since June 2009.
- Phi Kappa Phi: collegiate honor society for all academic disciplines. Since June 2009.

Gill, James

• Sigma Tau Delta: International English Honor Society. Since April 2010.

Kennedy, Michael

• Sigma Beta Delta: International Honor Society for Business, Management, and Administration. Since November 2006.

Maggs, Anne

- Sigma Beta Delta: International Honor Society for Business, Management, and Administration. Since November 2006.
- Alpha Iota Delta: The International Honor Society in the Decision Sciences and Information Systems. Since January 2011.

Mills, Brian

• Sigma Beta Delta: International Honor Society for Business, Management, and Administration. Since December 2010.

Paliotta, Frank

• Sigma Beta Delta: International Honor Society for Business, Management, and Administration. Since December 2009.

AWARDS AND HONORS

Bergquist, Tim

 Co-winner Instructional Innovation Award Competition for paper titled "Use of an Online, Educational Novel in an Introductory Small-Business Management Class."
Decision Sciences Institute. San Francisco, CA. November 2010.

Crow, Loren

• Associate Fellow at the W. F. Albright Institute of Archeological Research. Sabbatical in Israel. August 2010 to May 2011.

Fenner, Dave

• President's Award for Teaching Excellence and Campus Leadership. Northwest Christian University, Eugene, OR. May 2011.

Gill, James

• Short story "Redemption" (Originally published in *Colorado Review*, 36(1)) was listed as one of Thirty Other Distinguished Stories in *New Stories from the Midwest* (eds. Jason Lee Brown, Jay Prefontaine: Swallow Press, 2011), an anthology that celebrates an American region too often ignored in discussions about distinctive regional literature.

Maggs, Anne

 Co-winner Instructional Innovation Award Competition for paper titled "Use of an Online, Educational Novel in an Introductory Small-Business Management Class." Decision Sciences Institute. San Francisco, CA. November 2010.

INDEX OF FACULTY

Faculty (Alphabetical by School)	$\underline{Page(s)}$
Administration	
Lindsay, Dennis	2, 4, 8, 9, 11, 14, 16
Mills, Brian	
Library	
Gallagher-Starr, Scott	10
Silver, Steve	5, 9, 12, 17
School of Arts and Sciences	
Aydelott, Elizabeth	4, 9, 15
Bollenbaugh, Mick	
Gill, James	
Goetz, Steve	
Hakes, John	·
McNeil, Heike	4, 11, 13
Palmer, Ron	12
Skaggs, Nani	8, 12, 17
Srader, Doyle	
Stock, Melissa	17
Sturms, Chuck	12, 15, 17
Vermilyea, Tracy	12, 17
Wilmarth, Connie	
School of Business and Management	
Bergquist, Tim	1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 9, 13, 18, 19
Cross, Frank	
Kennedy, Michael	
Maggs, Anne	
Paliotta, Frank	7, 8, 11, 14, 18
School of Christian Ministries	
Crow, Loren	2, 8, 10, 15, 19
Dean, Troy	
Heine, Ronald	
Larsen, James	
O'Casey, Terry	

School of Education and Counseling

Dilts, Rachel	1, 4, 5, 7, 10, 13, 15, 18
Fenner, David	4, 7, 10, 13, 15, 19
Ford, Amy	7, 10, 13, 15
Herzberg, Barbara	2, 4, 10, 13
Howard, Jim	4, 5, 10, 13
Kaelin, Brian	4, 8, 11, 13, 16
Lake, Johnny	1, 5, 7, 8, 13
Moen, Vivian	
Schamp, Leanne	4, 12, 14

Cover Picture: Professor Tim Bergquist, PhD and Associate Professor Anne Maggs, MBA won the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI) Instructional Innovation Award Competition at the November 2010 Annual DSI Meeting in San Diego, CA based on a presentation and paper titled "Use of an Online, Educational Novel in an Introductory Small-Business Management Class" which involved use of the novel written by Professor Maggs titled *A Bookstore for Bailey* for BUS 110 Entrepreneurship and Small Business Management.